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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Educatio

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-158

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID & OIC-CES, SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary, Secondary and Integrated School Heads
Researchers/BERF Grantees
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MEgazA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division S{:;%&?‘Kcndent
SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL PANEL MEMBERS TO RESEARCH DEFENSE AND
PRESENTATION OF FINDINGS OF 2025 BERF GRANTEES

DATE: September 29, 2025

In line with Division Memorandum No. 093, s. 2025 titled “Research Defense and
Presentation of Findings of 2025 BERF Grantees”, this addendum is issued to inform all
concerned of the additional panel members for the said activity, as follows:

Group 1 Group 2

Dr. Mariam B. Rivamonte Dr. Maridel G. Lincallo
Dr. Ma. Shiela S. Saet
Mr. Freddie M. Malabayabas

All other provisions stated in the cited Division Memorandum shall remain in
effect.
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